
Cc:
Subject: FW: TPOEXP Code
Attachments:

From: Steve Perry <
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 3:36 PM
To: General Planning Enquiries <Planning@Chesterfield.gov.uk>
Subject: TPOEXP Code

Hi

Can you provide me with another TPOEXP code for the removal of one windblown Lombardy Poplar tree within G1 of TPO 281 to
the rear of 23 Pomegranate Road, Newbold.

Sorry don’t know the owner of the property so no application or notification submitted.

Please also attached site photo of fallen tree for attached to the IDOX file

Thanks

Steve

Steve Perry
Tree Officer (Planning)
Tel 


